
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:51 AM 
To: John Roberts; David De Courcy Bower 
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation 
 
Thanks for the update John 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: John Roberts <John.Roberts@erm.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:39 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; David De Courcy Bower 
<david.decourcybower@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Tauren: 
 
We plan on having a draft to the client this week. And will submit to WDNR after receiving client 
comments, if any. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
John 
 
John C. Roberts P.G. CPG 
(Licensed Geologist in WI and IN) 
Principal Consultant - Geologist 
 
The Milwaukee office has moved! New address is below. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:36 AM 
To: John Roberts <John.Roberts@erm.com>; David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Good morning, 
 
Per the semi-annual report, you indicated a work plan update is being prepared. Provide an update as to 
when that work plan will be submitted. 
 
Thanks, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at 
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fdnr.wi.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&a
mp;data=05%7C01%7Cjohn.roberts%40erm.com%7Cb72861ef1e244ac9433908da84435208%7Cf2fe6bd
39c4a485bae69e18820a88130%7C0%7C0%7C637967721939476732%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8e
yJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&am
p;sdata=a2jdYOiRBrnOdW%2FlZ%2FRh810fU2PCLzMfvpq%2F4K3yHsU%3D&amp;reserved=0 to 
evaluate how I did. 
 
Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov <DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 12:37 PM 
To: john.roberts@erm.com 
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation 
 
Thank you for submitting your NR700 semi-annual progress report. The DNR Project Manager for this 
site has been notified of your report submittal. If final case closure has not been granted for this Activity 
before the next reporting period, you will receive a system-generated email reminder and link to report 
for the next period. 
 
The contents of your report is included below for your records: 
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Report ID: 2207578316231896 
BRRTS No.: 02-36-578316 
PECFA No: -- 
Activity Name: HAMILTON INDUSTRIES SITE (FORMER) 
Address: 1316 18TH STREET, TWO RIVERS 
Reporting Period: 1/1/2022 - 6/30/2022 
 
Submitted On: 07/22/2022 
 
Submitter Role: Consultant 
 
Status: Site Investigation: Field Sampling/Monitoring 
 
Comments: 
A February 11, 2022 memorandum reporting the results of additional groundwater and soil investigation 
sampling was uploaded to the WDNR portal and a review fee submitted. WDNR comments were 
received and a work plan update is in preparation. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
 
This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise 
protected by law from disclosure or use by a third party. If you have received this message in error, 
please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your 
computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://secure-web.cisco.com/1GzlrhXHoqQ-3WR7rei9dxPN3gMN-
0DCP98HLsRBzDtqo886prMHiLorRdtlOkRzxYVqWi6SNoSWcNWLOsHBe5AvLLLutTCsPCsHQze7dkeNErbD
xfkSST6MLSF1SoGrPaTYVYfX0xvKT1ckYgRZwufOV32SerHCuCpS_oUuZtXr6ZPX7aTlZAYdF6FFjA4p2ZnpW
QvXNZkl5IqQmQtjI4qpRWv1xJwjR9H8Tc0iZexqKD-
4olArn0qLozknF48giduR3f9nCgB7nM3WhPRzrbWOrgf1kIJhDl-Ynoqdgiysdbi0-r0rI-8nStec_Om-
D/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.erm.com To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our 
Privacy Policy<https://secure-web.cisco.com/1vP9PMkbDreaq4ZQPqrmT5bjcnNkPxnAZCG87ek7R-
MFwjA5jpKPruzYW6IwfS-rdK2Btcf2d-
kBYwhKbftMHTzkSxNWntwqlUyaWpMDEDYAsAnxVpP6yXhTmM5qW1BVbJLFV6AwObmrS8L3YzA-t5kl0-
ReB6nejcf17GG1OSdyvQ8pWf8apWeG0goFdVEmQ_phoVBRLezjYOAADzOGzdp9ue8x8we6EpPj1iVO3x9
VfAfoACOQj205Ewd4Vc7IOz85NACSfLIWfC6nf1hjvhrArZMZX6sQBa-
snTSxbzieVTCyB9o6EtR4xUTqTImVY/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.erm.com%2Fprivacy> 
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